

# SCOTT IAN SOSIN, D.O.

---

My primary interests include interventional oncology and other advanced intravascular therapies. I am detail-oriented by nature, and enjoy the challenge of a difficult diagnosis. I establish a positive rapport with my patients, and instill confidence in my colleagues and referrers. I believe my engineering background and corporate experience allow me to better navigate complex problems in the digital workplace.

## **POSTGRADUATE TRAINING:**

**Morristown Medical Center (Atlantic Health System)**, Morristown, NJ **July 2014 – Present**  
Diagnostic Radiology Residency - *Expected Graduation June 2018*

**North Shore-LIJ Plainview Hospital**, Plainview, NY **July 2013 – June 2014**  
Traditional Rotating Internship

## **EDUCATION:**

**New York College of Osteopathic Medicine**, Old Westbury, NY **August 2009 – June 2013**  
Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine (D.O.)

**Lehigh University**, Bethlehem, PA **August 2005 – May 2006**  
Master of Science (M.S.) - Management Science (*Full-Tuition Academic Scholarship*)

**Lehigh University**, Bethlehem, PA **August 2001 – May 2005**  
Dual-Degree Engineering Honors Program, *Magna Cum Laude*

- Bachelor of Science (B.S.) - Integrated Business and Engineering
- Bachelor of Science (B.S.) - Industrial and Systems Engineering

## **BOARD EXAMINATION SCORES:**

**NBOME COMLEX:** Level 1 – 534 // Level 2CE – 583 // Level 2PE – Pass // Level 3 - 527

## **SCHOLARLY ACTIVITY:**

**Sosin S**, Handler M, Yeretsian R. Azygos Anterior Cerebral Artery Aneurysm – CASE OF THE MONTH Award Winner – Case Report, *ACR Case in Point*, July 1, 2016.

**Sosin S**, Manfredi B, Bhatti W. Neurofibroma Identified Sonographically – Case Report, *ACR Case in Point*, Aug 5, 2016.

**Sosin S**, Giant Thoracic Plexiform Neurofibroma – Case Report, *Radiological Society of New Jersey - Monthly Interesting Case Series* – July 2016.

Swayne L, **Sosin S**, Calhoun S, Scherer K – Intermittent Glimpses of Nature as a Means of Stress Reduction in the Radiology Reading Room – Planned Submission to *Journal of American College of Radiology - Ongoing*.

Scherer K, **Sosin S**, Gowali N. Imaging Review of Emergent Cerebral Infections – Educational Exhibit, *American Roentgen Ray Society Annual Meeting* – April 2016.

Anand N, **Sosin S**, Deochand O. Interventional Pain Management Techniques, Primer for Radiology Residents – Manuscript Submission to *Radiographics* – *Currently Under Review*.

Handler M, **Sosin S**, Reddy G. Ileosigmoid Knot – Case Report, *ACR Case in Point* – *Pending Publication*.

**Sosin S**, Handler M, Ngo A. Check out that Posterior! Imaging Review of Posterior Mediastinal Masses – Educational Exhibit, *Radiological Society of North America* – November 2016.

Handler M, Patel J, **Sosin S**. The Unhappy Knee: Postoperative Imaging Complications of ACL Graft Reconstruction – Educational Exhibit, *American Roentgen Ray Society Annual Meeting* – April 2017.

**Sosin S.** Shoulder Arthroplasty: Indications to Complications, What the Radiologist Needs to Know – Presentation, *Atlantic Health Musculoskeletal Lecture Series*, March 2016.

Demarco J, Scherer K, Chao J, **Sosin S.** Unintended Consequences: Identifying Surgical and Post-Endoscopy Biliary Intervention Complications – Educational Exhibit, *Radiological Society of North America* – November 2016.

**Sosin S.** Top 10 Reasons MSK Ultrasound is an Important Adjunct to MRI – Presentation, *Atlantic Health Musculoskeletal Lecture Series*, March 2015.

## **LEADERSHIP & AFFILIATIONS:**

**Society of Interventional Radiology Resident-Fellow-Student Section**, Social Media Coordinator, Communications Committee, ICU Service Line – Promote the clinical model of IR through ongoing awareness campaigns

**Northern NJ Interventional Radiology Interest Group (IRIG)** – IR advocacy and medical student mentorship program

**AHS Curriculum Committee** – Class Representative – Review curriculum objectives with radiology faculty

## **OTHER EXPERIENCE:**

**Workman Trading Corporation**, Ozone Park, NY

**September 2004 – Present**

*Web Designer/E-Commerce Coordinator*

- Lead design and implementation of global e-commerce operations for 115-year-old specialty bicycle manufacturer
- Raise brand awareness through search engine optimization and social media presence

**IBM Corporation**, New York, NY

**August 2006 – January 2008**

*SAP Business Information Systems Consultant*

- Engineer/consultant for large-scale SAP database conversion projects
- Functioned primarily in the healthcare sector for clients including Medtronic Inc.

**Calcigen Corporation**, Bethlehem, PA

**January 2004 – December 2004**

*Research Associate/Student Advisor*

- Assisted in development of production technique for conversion of chicken eggshell waste into medical-grade hyaluronic acid and hydroxyapatite crystals to be used in joint lubrication materials and arthroplasty coatings
- Created business plan/feasibility studies, and presented to panel of venture capitalists

## **OUTSIDE INTERESTS:**

I enjoy photography and architecture, and have had the opportunity to visit 30+ countries over the past several years. I play guitar and drums, keep reptiles, fold origami, ride mountain bikes, and am an avid New York sports fan. I take great satisfaction in learning about people, places and cultures.

Thank you kindly for your consideration.



Scott Sosin, D.O.